

"Sun 3/16 we dug to the ground on a north aspect at ~ 8000 ft east of Emigrant peak and found 160cm of hard slab atop 20cm of very weak depth hoar. Though probably too deep for meaningful test results, this layer collapsed completely when isolating a CT column and on 10 taps in an ECT." Photo: J. Martin

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Mar 20, 2014</u> No Region, 2014-03-20